

Scott Nandor
grandprix@grandprixsoccer.com

Personal

I have been married for sixteen years to my wonderful wife Karen. We have three children: Hannah is eight, Daniel is seven, and Joseph is four. I am 39 years old, and I am looking for a place where God can use the abilities He has given me in coaching and teaching to make young men and women more like Christ.

Education

- 2005 - current **Biola University**, La Mirada, Ca. Pursuing a Master of Arts in Apologetics. Expected completion in the fall of 2008.
- 1991 - 1996 **Talbot Seminary**, La Mirada, Ca. Graduated with a Master of Arts in Philosophy of Religion and Ethics.
- 1987 - 1991 **Biola University**, La Mirada, Ca. Graduated with a Bachelor of Arts degree in Christian Education.

Coaching Experience

- 2001 – 2005 **Grace Brethren High School**, Simi Valley, Ca. – Varsity boys' soccer coach – Led the team to a 18-38-1 record over three years including a playoff birth in their inaugural season.
- 1999 **Received United States Soccer Federation 'E' and National 'D' coaching license**
- 1998 - 2000 **Grace Brethren High School**, Simi Valley, Ca. – Varsity girls' basketball coach – Over two seasons, the team was 30-22 and made the second round of the playoffs both seasons.
- 1996 - 1997 **Grace Brethren High School**, Simi Valley, Ca. – Varsity boys' basketball coach – Stepped in three days before the season and lead the team to a 14-7 record and an at-large birth in the CIF playoffs.
- 1992 - 1996 **Biola University**. As assistant soccer coach, worked with goalkeepers and backs, helped administrate team, worked on recruiting, scouted opponents, and advised head coach.
- 1991 - 1996 **La Mirada High School**, La Mirada, Ca. As head varsity boys' soccer coach, administrated the varsity team as well as the junior varsity team. The team has earned a playoff birth in each season, while winning two league championships. Overall record was 54 - 37 - 11.
- 1989 - 1991 **La Mirada High School**, La Mirada, Ca. Head JV soccer coach and goalkeeping coach.

Playing Experience

- | | | |
|-------------|-------------------------------------|--|
| 1987 - 1991 | Biola University | |
| 1991 | Clyde Cook Award | (Highest GPA of a Graduating Senior Athlete at Biola) |
| 1990 | Sam Sutherland Award | (Ministry and Testimony Award for a Junior Athlete at Biola) |
| 1989 | Fighting Eagle Award | (Team Award for attitude and hard work) |
| 1990 | Orange Seahorses U-23 | State Cup Semi-Finalists |
| 1987 | El Cajon Hotspurs | Won Southern California Indoor Regionals and Placed 9th at the under-19 Indoor National Finals |
| 1987 | Amador Valley High School | CIF Champions in the North Coast Section |
| 1986 - 1987 | Ballistic United Soccer Club | Reached Quarterfinals in Northern California State Cup |

Teaching Experience

- 1996 – Present **Grace Brethren High School**, Simi Valley, Ca. – Currently the Bible Department Chair. First recipient of the Teacher of the Year award (2006). Have taught five separate Bible classes

(mainly Systematic Theology and Apologetics), Computer Tools, Computer Graphics, PE, and Ministry. Specialize in Theology and Apologetics. Named to Who's Who among American Teachers four times.

- 1997-2001 **Grace Brethren High School**, Simi Valley, Ca. – Held the positions of Athletic Director, responsible for the day to day operations and long term planning of the athletic program.
- 1993 - 1994 **Norwalk-La Mirada School District**, La Mirada, Ca. Junior High and High School substitute teacher , and long-term substitute teacher (Taught French and German levels 1, 2, and 3).

Ministry Experience

- 2002 – Present **Grand Prix Soccer Camps**, Simi Valley, Ca. – Founded, administrate, and coach a one week soccer camp ministry for young players. Average attendance per year is 60 players.
- 1998 – Present **Grace Brethren Church**, Simi Valley, Ca. – Coordinator and teacher for the different adult and children's ministries.
- 1991 - 1996 **Creek Park Community Church**, La Mirada, Ca. Part-Time Junior & Senior High Pastor. Responsible for all of the aspects of youth group ministry including, missions, teaching, planning activities, training leaders, and discipleship. Also involved with assisting Senior Pastor and working with the elder board in leading the church.
- 1988 - 1991 **Granada Heights Friends Church**, La Mirada, Ca. Junior High leader - Involved with leading a core group, planning activities, speaking in a large group situation, and leading worship. From August 1990 - January 1991 was on staff for the Senior High.
- 1989 & 1990 **Southern California Soccer Academy**, Chino Hills, Ca. Coached soccer camps and shared with them the Gospel, as well as gave administrative support to the director.
- 1989 - 1991 **Missionary Athletes International**, La Mirada, Ca. Goalkeeper on a missionary soccer team in Austria and Italy in 1990. Also worked soccer camps for MAI in summers of 1989 & 1991.

References

Matt Orr, Former Soccer Coach, Biola University: 562-941-8119, coachmorr@aol.com
Ray Blackwell, Head of Schools, Grace Brethren Schools. Current Employer and father (and father-in-law) of four Grace College Alumni: 805-522-4605, rblackwell@gracebrethren.com
Louis Mann, School Administrator, West Valley Christian School, Former Principal: 805-522-7861.
Heidi Zeigler, Former basketball player for me and at Grace College: casunshine11@gmail.com



Me and my three children at camp last year